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RL  12/9/2021

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Nathalie, 

Joya Browne <jbrowne@tursack.com> 
Friday, June 19, 2009 9:11 AM 
Nathalie Leitch 
Joe Amoroso 
FW: 7 4094 pdf 
7 4094A_I r. pdf 

We fixed the pills and the references on this piece. 
Please let me know what you think. 
If we're ok to print; please confirm 15,000 quantity, tel I me which page you think should be the outside front cover & let 
me know if we should place these pieces in Digital Direct inventory or ship elsewhere. 
Thank you! 

Joya Browne 
Tursack Printing Incorporated 
A CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS COMPANY 
701 Hemlock Road, Morgantown, PA 19543 
800-222-2259 or 610-286-6866 (bldg# 2 plus x172) direct dial 484-722-4394 fax 610-286-4899 jbrowne@tursack.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: macprep fmailto:macprep@tursack.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 11:54 AM 
To: Joya Browne 
Subject: 74094 pdf 

Tursack Prep Department 
mailto:macprep@tursack.com 
610-286-6866 x3027 
Tursack Inc. 
A CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS COMPANY 
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Why settle for generic 
MS Contin" tablets ... 

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER 

Prescribe KADIAlll"-Less pain for your patients. More options for you. 
WARNING: 
KADIAN",;ontlllnsmc,rphl,.. Mlllilte,,noplold •gonln•nda Sch..:lul•II '°"trolled sub#llnce,whh•n•b""1tll.t,llltyslmbrta01h•roplold•...ig•lc:s.KAOIAN'>c.n 
be abuslld In a manner slmllllr to oth1roplold agonlns, legal or llllcll. This should b1 considered when prescribing or dispensing KADIANe In situations where1he 
pltyslcian or pharmacist is conu,rnecl about an Ina-used risk of misuse, abuse ordlverslon. 

KADIAN"'a,psulosareanextended-relea..,on,lfurmulationof..-phim,sulfmindicatedforthe managementofmodenm!taseverepainwhenamntinllCIU!, 
..,und-the-dock opiald analgesk Is needed for an extended period of time. 

KADIAN"CapsuitsaNNOTforuseasapmanalgeslc. 

KADIAN" 100mg and20DmgCapsuluARE FORUSEINOPIOID-TOLERANTPATIENTSONLT.l"!Jfllion oftlM .. capsulnorofth■ pallatswithin lhacapsuh,1maycaliH 
fatal rasplr-rydapNIKlon whan admlnlstand ta patients notatn..dytolaram to high dosas ofoplaldLKADIAN"CAPSULES ARE TO BE SWALLOWED WHOLE ORTlE 

:i.=~~~~~~~~L~~:e=Lr~tT~::~~E~i;::~~APSULESARENOTTOBECHEWED,CRUSHED,ORDISSOLVEDDUETOTHE RISK OF 

Sahrycomhktations: 
S.rklusadveneructlonsthatmaybeasmdal:edwHhKADIAN"therapylndlnlcalusean,thoseobservedwlth otheroraloploldanalgeslaandincludr.,.,plratory 
dapnsslon,re,;plnrtorya11111t,apnaa,dn:ulatorydapn,ulon,cardlacarrest,.hypotanslon,and/orshocll. 

~E!;:'§~!~;~~~~;§~,=~~:,~~~!~;:;§~~~~~~~£;~f::;·1~§~'fffe¥:~T~;?~£{;;:1:::~,~~l?E!::?~~~::~, 
Forhlnhar lnformatlon.plaasav1sltwww.KADIAN.comorQll 1-88&-496-3082. 
PIHRJee~completePres€rlblnglnformarlon. 

~ 
IOlllOl"""'1,EmbwthLLC.All,..irt.""""'"'1 
iw,,oow J>,in.,..lnus.\ 

... When you can prescribe the benefits 
of KADIAN" capsules? 
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CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER 

) Better pain control and improved sleep scores 
Improved pain control and sleep scores in patients treated with KA DIAN~ who were 
previously on CR morphine tablets,. 

"PrllrCR...,,.,•l'llhlll"llblnKIIIIAM"jno&&) ''( PrllrCRIIIQIJhlltNlfllllllllilllll1J11IIADllll'(n=!131 

Piett2ffl!accompany/lJ9campll!te~rlblng/nfonnfltlan. 
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